



MÁTÉ SZABOLCS KISS

Software Engineer

@ hello@kissmateszabolcs.hu

+36-70-434-1344

Bük, Hungary

máté-szabolcs-kiss-907691253

LoremlPSummer

kissmateszabolcs.hu

STRENGTHS

C++ C# C Java

Javascript Typescript

PostgreSQL SQLite

MySQL MongoDB

NodeJS Express React

Qt ASP.NET WPF

Unit Testing Linux

.NET Core Github Actions

CI/CD Workflow

LEARNING

Spring Boot

LANGUAGES

Hungarian: Native

English: B2

ABOUT ME

Always learning, skilled software developer, who believes software development doesn't end with finding a solution, but rather the optimal one. His unopinionated selection of technologies ensures this philosophy, and brings an always exciting working experience to his daily routine. During his free time, you can probably find him playing a game of chess with one of his friends.

EXPERIENCE

Software engineer | RTS Product Engineering

01 2023 - 07 2023

Győr, Hungary

- Frontend development (React)

Freelancer developer | Self employed

03 2019 - 09 2019

Bük, Hungary

- Desktop software development (WPF/QT)
- Web development (ASP.NET)
- Various IT Support services

EDUCATION

Business Informatics BSc | University of Sopron

09 2019 - 02 2023

Sopron, Hungary

Computer Science MSc | Eötvös Loránd University

2023 09 -

Budapest, Hungary

New National Excellence Programme Scholarship Winner

MEMORABLE PROJECTS

Population genetics software

02 2022 - 01 2023

The objective was to improve a biology related, widely used legacy software called STRUCTURE in terms of performance. During this task, I have learned a handful of optimization techniques and had a closer look at C++ and its ecosystem.